

**Tanner White**  
**3622 Block Dr. #915**  
**Irving, TX 75038**  
**469-254-5206**

**IMDB:** <https://www.imdb.com/name/nm6012282/>

**Demo Reel:** <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5-xpofRKfiQ>

Highly experienced writer, video editor, sound designer, technical director and filmmaker with many years experience from motion pictures to television. Very knowledgeable with computer hardware and software, I can pick up any new program or technology and learn very quickly.

## SKILLS

### **VIDEO EDITING AND SOUND DESIGN**

Proficient with non-linear editing programs such as Adobe Premiere, Avid Media Composer, Final Cut Pro, and Sony Vegas. Skilled in sound design programs Pro Tools, Audacity, and Adobe Audition.

### **WRITING**

Experienced with Final Draft, Microsoft Word, Excel, and Powerpoint.

### **ART AND GRAPHIC DESIGN**

Created artwork and motion graphics within non-linear editing software as well as some experience with Paint 3D, Photoshop and After Effects.

### **STUDIO OPERATIONS**

Skilled with running cameras, live audio, setting up lights, and shooting green screen.

### **TECHNICAL DIRECTING**

Experience with Ross Vision Switchers and Ross Overdrive as well as Viz and Flight graphics systems.

### **COMPUTERS**

Have worked with both Windows and Macintosh computer software and hardware installation, operation, and maintenance.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Technical Director | Nexstar Broadcasting/CW33 | Dallas, TX**

**February 2019 to May 2020**

**214-252-9233**

Formerly Tribune Media. Acquired by Nexstar in 2019. Previously directed the two-hour morning program, The Beat on 33, a live broadcast of 97.9 the Beat's morning radio program, The Veda Loca Morning Show. I keyed through the entire two-hour program, including cueing up graphics and switching live camera feeds. Outside of the show I run all studio operations such as camera setup, audio recording, and studio lighting.

### **Technical Director/Sound Designer/Video Editor | Tribune Media/CW33 | Dallas, TX**

**August 2015 to September 2018**

**214-252-9233**

Directed the live news broadcasts as well as ran live audio seven days a week at 5pm and 9pm for CW33's Newsfix program. Also set up studio shoots by using robotic cameras, green screen, and setting up lighting. Previously performed work as a sound designer for the show as well as edited news packages for broadcast.

### **Video Editor | Copperkid Productions "Howlers" Movie | Dallas, TX**

**June 2016 to August 2016**

**323-633-8414**

Edited raw video into a full two-hour assembly cut for Copperkid Productions upcoming motion picture "Howlers". The assembly cut helped to successfully earned the production company more funding to finish the project.

### **Production Intern | Irving Community Television Network | Irving, TX**

**February 2015 to August 2015**

**972-721-2468**

Performed on set tasks such as lighting, prompter, camera operation and audio. I also went on off-site shoots for local stories and interviews as well as recorded live broadcast city hall meetings. I also assisted a large crew during local sports games in setting up equipment and working live audio for the full broadcast.

## EDUCATION

**KD Conservatory | Dallas, TX**

**Graduated 2014 | Associates in Applied Arts in Motion Picture Production  
214-638-0484**

**ECISD Career Center | Odessa, TX Graduated 2002 | High School Diploma**

## REFERENCES:

**Thomas Fornof | Tribune Media/CW33 | Director of Operations | 469-387-1716**

**Sean Miller | Tribune Media/CW33 | Senior Technical Director | 214-862-4919**

**Brian McDaniel | Tribune Media/CW33 | Lead Sound Designer | 214-713-2930**

**Josh Ridgway | Copperkid Productions | Writer/Director | 323-633-8414**

**Dennis Bishop | KD Conservatory | MPP Chair | 214-638-0484**